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 Convicts
◦ NSW, TAS, QLD, WA, SA

 Norfolk Island, VIC Exiles

 Criminals
◦ State Archives

◦ Trove

 Newspapers

 Photographs
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 Lots of resources especially in State Archives, 
newspapers, online indexes etc

 Gateway sites, more popular sites, lesser 
known sites

 Some examples demonstrating the records
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia
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www.coraweb.com.au/convict.htm

http://www.coraweb.com.au/convict.htm
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www.cyndislist.com

http://www.cyndislist.com/
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www.convictcentral.com

http://www.convictcentral.com/
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www.historyaustralia.org.au/twconvic/tiki-index.php

http://www.historyaustralia.org.au/twconvic/tiki-index.php
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www.nationalarchives.ie

http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
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www.oldbaileyonline.org

http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/
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www.oldbaileyonline.org

http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/


 State Records New South Wales
◦ www.records.nsw.gov.au

◦ How to information

◦ Indexes online

 Subscription databases 
◦ www.ancestry.com.au

◦ www.findmypast.com.au

 Trove
◦ http://trove.nla.gov.au
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/research-

topics/convicts/convicts
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His name was actually Pyers –

S Pyers = Spires so beware 

those spelling variations!
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-

online/colonial-secretary/index-to-the-colonial-secretarys-

letters-relating
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http://trove.nla.gov.au
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Sydney Gazette and New 

South Wales Advertiser

30 June 1832 and 3 Jul 

1832
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 Tasmanian Archive & Heritage Office
◦ www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage

 State Library of Queensland
◦ www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts
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www.archives.tas.gov.au

www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage/

popular/convicts
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http://portal.archives.tas.gov.au
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http://search.archives.tas.gov.au
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 State Records Office Western Australia 
◦ www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-

collection/collection/convict-records

◦ Useful guides, downloadable indexes

 SA did have convicts see Graham Jaunay’s 
website – Free Help – SA Info - Law and 
Order – Convicts and Crooks
◦ www.jaunay.com
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www.sro.wa.gov.au
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www.jaunay.com/convicts.html

http://www.jaunay.com/convicts.html


 Two convict settlements on Norfolk
◦ Mar 1788 – Feb 1814 males, females, family groups 

with children. Closed down and relocated to 
Tasmania 1807-1814

◦ 1825 – 1855, only males, no females, a penitentiary

 Victorian Exiles
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Hobart Town 

Gazette and 

Southern Reporter

29 Mar 1817

TROVE Digitised 

Newspapers & More
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http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-57
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 Very similar records and information as 
convicts

 State Archives – Courts, Police, Prisons 
NB Useful guide - Criminal Records: A guide to 

sources in Queensland (my Dip FHS 1992 thesis on 
my website at www.shaunahicks.com.au

 Trove
 Police Gazettes
 Specialist Groups eg Fremantle, Boggo Road
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-

online/court-records
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http://srwww.records.nsw.gov.au
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www.archives.qld.gov.au
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www.archives.sa.gov.au

http://www.archives.sa.gov.au/
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Police Gazettes – not just criminals, also victims and 

missing persons
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www.unlockthepast.com.au

http://www.unlockthepast.com.au

http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/
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http://members.pcug.org.au/~ppmay/braidwood.htm
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Museum Victoria

National Library 

of Australia

http://trove.nla.gov.au

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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 There are lots of resources for researching 
convicts and criminals see handout for 
references

 The biographical and physical information 
is not always available elsewhere 

 New resources – more online indexes, 
digitised records, ongoing

 Revisit your missing ancestors and maybe 
those brick walls will come down
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